

## **King County**

1200 King County Courthouse 516 Third Avenue Seattle, WA 98104

# Meeting Minutes Law and Justice Committee

Councilmembers: Larry Gossett, Chair; Kathy Lambert, Vice-Chair Reagan Dunn, Jeanne Kohl-Welles, Joe McDermott

Staff: Pat Hamacher, Lead Staff (206-477-0880) Marka Steadman, Committee Assistant (206-477-0887)

1:30 PM

Tuesday, November 27, 2018

**Room 1001** 

Pursuant to K.C.C. 1.24.035 A. and F., this meeting is also noticed as a meeting of the Metropolitan King County Council, whose agenda is limited to the committee business. In this meeting only the rules and procedures applicable to committees apply and not those applicable to full council meetings.

play video

#### 1. Call to Order

play video

The meeting was called to order by Chair Larry Gossett at 1:38 p.m.

#### 2. Roll Call

play video

Present: 5 - Mr. Dunn, Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

### 3. Approval of Minutes

<u>play video</u>

Councilmember Lambert moved approval of the September 11, 2018, meeting minutes. There being no objections, the minutes were approved.

#### 4. Public Comment

play video

There was no one present wishing to provide public comment.

#### **Discussion and Possible Action**

play video

#### 5. Proposed Motion No. 2018-0417

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Abiel Woldu, who resides in council district two, to the King County office of law enforcement oversight citizens committee on independent oversight, as an at-large representative.

play video

Erica Newman, Council staff, briefed the Committee and introduced the appointee. Abiel Woldu addressed the Committee and answered questions from the members. Deborah Jacobs, Director, Office of Law Enforcement Oversight, addressed the Committee. This matter was expedited to the December 3, 2018, Council agenda.

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Lambert that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Mr. Dunn, Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

#### 6. Proposed Ordinance No. 2018-0362

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the county executive to execute an interlocal agreement between King County and the city of Lake Forest Park for marine patrol services.

play video

Nick Bowman, Council staff, briefed the Committee and answered questions from the members. Captain Jessie Henderson, King County Sheriff's Office, and Jason King, Chief Financial Officer, King County Sheriff's Office, addressed the Committee and answered questions from the members. This matter was expedited to the December 3, 2018, Council agenda.

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Lambert that this Ordinance be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Mr. Dunn, Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

#### 7. Proposed Ordinance No. 2018-0492

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement negotiated by and between King County and King County Juvenile Detention Guild (Department of Adult and Juvenile Detention - Juvenile Detention) representing employees in the department of adult and juvenile detention; and establishing the effective date of the agreement.

#### play video

Clifton Curry, Council staff, briefed the Committee and answered questions from the members. David Topaz, Labor Negotiator, Office of Labor Relations; and Juvenile Detention Officer Adam Hoppis, representative of the King County Juvenile Detention Guild; addressed the Committee and answered questions from the members. This matter was expedited to the December 3, 2018, Council agenda.

A motion was made by Council Member Kohl-Welles that this Ordinance be Recommended Do Pass. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Mr. Dunn, Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

#### 8. **Proposed Motion No. 2018-0411**

A MOTION acknowledging receipt of a report describing practices related to confinement of juveniles in compliance with Ordinance 18409, Section 55, as amended by Ordinance 18766, Section 23, Proviso P12.

#### play video

Clifton Curry, Council staff, briefed the Committee and answered questions from the members. Brenda Bauer, Interim Director, Department of Adult and Juvenile Detention, answered questions from the members. This matter was expedited to the December 3, 2018, Council agenda.

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Lambert that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Mr. Dunn, Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

#### 9. Proposed Motion No. 2018-0539

A MOTION acknowledging receipt of a report on the development of a new staffing and operations plan for the juvenile detention facility at the youth services center to accommodate in that facility youth charged as adults in compliance with Ordinance 18409, Section 55, as amended by Ordinance 18766, Section 23, Proviso P11.

#### play video

Clifton Curry, Council staff, briefed the Committee and answered questions from the members. Brenda Bauer, Interim Director, Department of Adult and Juvenile Detention, answered questions from the members. This matter was expedited to the December 3, 2018, Council agenda.

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Lambert that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Mr. Gossett, Ms. Kohl-Welles, Ms. Lambert and Mr. McDermott

Excused: 1 - Mr. Dunn

## **Other Business**

play video

There was no further business to come before the Committee.

# Adjournment

<u>play video</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 3:08 p.m.

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Clerk's Signature

Approved this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_